W YARDI | Energized for Tomorrow

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 12/1//2024
To FCC:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Yardi Systems Inc. FCC ID: 2BAL9YDIZW

We are submitting an application for an FCC, Class Il permissive change of the Company name: Yardi Systems
Inc., product description: RentCafe Home 1Q Hub (FCC: 2BAL9YDIZW, Original Grant Date: 10/3/2024). The
transmitter itself has not changed. The changes do not affect any RF circuitry. These are only DC power changes
and removal of the LTE modem Reset. The Reset is redundant and was causing issues with the modem POR.

Change to the Base Module Bill of Material:

Component Change Yardi PN MFG PN

Remove U14 OD buffer 303-00107-010 74LVC1G07GS
Remove R32 and R33 USB pull downs 15K resistors 200-15004-111 CRCW040215K0FKED
Change C44 from 100uF/700mohm TANT cap to

470uF/100mohm TANT cap 206-00477-240 T495X477K010ATE100
Change C52 from 100uF/700mohm TANT cap to 206-00107-244 T495D107K016ATE100
100uF/100mOhm TANT cap

Change R20 from 15K to 10K resistor 200-10004-111 CRCWO040210KOFKED
Sincerely,

Title Senior Vice President, General Counsel
Name: Arnold Brier
Address 430 Fairview Ave
Goleta CA 93117
Signature
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